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North American Energy Standards Board

1301 Fannin, Suite 2350, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

via email and posting

TO:
NAESB Wholesale Gas Quadrant (WGQ), Retail Gas Quadrant (RGQ), Retail Electric Quadrant (REQ) Members and Interested Industry Participants

FROM: 
Jonathan Booe, Staff Attorney
RE:

WGQ/REQ/RGQ Supplemental Notice to Request for Formal Comments

DATE:

March 26, 2009
Please note that this document is to serve as a supplement to the notice for industry comment for recommendation R08015: “2009 WGQ Annual Plan Item 2.b, 2009 Retail Annual Plan Item 5.”  References to the retail standards modifications were inadvertently omitted in the recommendation.  Please note that in addition to the modifications highlighted in the recommendation for WGQ standards, the modifications detailed in Exhibits “A” and “B” are proposed to Retail Standard RXQ.7 and the modifications detailed in Exhibit “D” are proposed to Retail Standard RXQ.6.1.

If you have any questions, please call the NAESB office at (713) 356-0060.
Best Regards,

Jonathan Booe
NAESB
cc:  Rae McQuade, President
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